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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Schroeder, Margaret <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 11:06 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C; Hippisley, Andrew R
Subject: Fwd: final version of graduate certificate
Attachments: Latin American Studies Graduate Certificate .pdf

Proposed New Graduate Certificate: Latin American, Caribbean, and Latino Studies 

  

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the establishment of a new Graduate Certificate: Latin 
American, Caribbean, and Latino Studies, in the College of Arts & Sciences. 

 

Please find the revised application attached. 

 
Best- 

Margaret 

---------- 
Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of Mathematics Education | STEM PLUS Program Co-Chair 
| Department of STEM Education | University of Kentucky | www.margaretmohrschroeder.com 
 

  
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Diaz, Monica <monica.diaz@uky.edu> 
Date: Mon, Mar 16, 2015 at 3:57 PM 
Subject: final version of graduate certificate 
To: Margaret Schroeder <mmohr2@g.uky.edu> 
Cc: "Brothers, Sheila C" <sbrothers@uky.edu> 
 

 
Attached please find the final version of the revised graduate certificate proposal in Latin American Studies. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Monica. 
 

Mónica Díaz 
Director of Latin American, Caribbean, and Latino Studies 
Associate Professor of Hispanic Studies and History 
1159 Patterson Office Tower 






















































